
Please upload same response to all applications  
 
From: Norris, Jon  
Sent: 28 January 2014 16:43 
To: Tompkins, Matt 
Subject: Re: Applications 
 
Yes, of course. 

Jon Norris 
 
😇😇 County Councillor (Pontrilas, Hfds) It's OUR County 
& Parish Councillor (Much Birch)    
JonNorris.co.uk for my blog, Facebook.com/JNorris235 for news & fun 
 
 
On 28 Jan 2014, at 11:37, "Tompkins, Matt" <Matt.Tompkins@herefordshire.gov.uk> wrote: 

I hear your concerns, though as you know am bound by the content of adopted local and national 
policy. Can you confirm that you are happy for me to deal with this under delegated powers? 
  
Thanks, 
  
Matt Tompkins 
  
Senior Planning Officer 
Herefordshire Council 
  
Tel: 01432261795 
Email: matt.tompkins@herefordshire.gov.uk  
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